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SECOND REQUEST – SEPTEMBER 30, 2010 

Via Facsimile (201) 217-5003 

Neil J. Carroll, Jr., County Adjuster 

Administration Building Annex 

567 Pavonia Avenue 

Jersey City, NJ  07306 

 

Re:  OPRA Request NJSA 47:1A to -11, Common Law Right of Access to Public Records  

Dear Mr. Carroll: 

 Please accept this correspondence as a formal OPRA request for the following information on 

Confidential Aide Kirk Eady. 

 As you are aware, per the personnel profiles supplied to us, Kirk Eady's current title is 

Confidential Aide and he has taken a yearly leave of absence from his previous law enforcement title of 

Captain County Corrections for the past 6 years. Please supply the authority, title, symbol, description or 

resolution which authorizes his current use of the title “Deputy Director”, a title he has never held, 

together with a description of his duties. 

 I have attached a courtesy copy of his profile for your ease of reference. 

Thank you in advance for your prompt attention to this matter. 

      Very truly yours, 

      Patricia Aiken 

      President EdPDLaw  

Cc: Luis Ocasio, President PBA Local 109   
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